



## Western Washington University Associated Students

### AS Activities Council

[4/4/23]

[VU 460 and Microsoft Teams]

#### Committee

**Members:** *Noah Schexnayder, Donna Wilson, Destiny Rodenberger*

*Absent: Hyojinn Choe*

**Advisor:** Donna Wilson

**Secretary:** Aarushi Mukerjee

**Guest(s):** Hisham Abdus-Salam, Jaxon Frodesen, Kevin Hubbard, Madelyn Osborne, Sara Zain, Troy Schulz, Zach Murdiza.

*Committee Chair, Noah Schexnayder, called the meeting to order at [5:25].*

#### I. Approval of Minutes

- The minutes were pushed to the next meeting.

#### II. Revisions to the Agenda

#### III. Business Directors Report *(comments from students and the community)*

#### IV. Club Recognition

College success and foundation club (CSF)

- For first gen students.
- The CSF program follows kids from middle school to secondary education.
- The goal of this club is to gather alumni and have workshops for networking and study session.
- The club was approved,

Leadership Studies Social Club

- They club is a space that is safe and welcoming to students in the leadership minor.
- They want to have stress relieving events, critical thinking activities and more.
- They are planning a Lakewood retreat in June.
- The club was approved.

First Generation Club

- Provide a space for first generation students.
- They want to get together and shar experiences.
- They club was approved.

WWU Sketch club

- Sketching is limited to the majors.
- So, they wanted to have a fund sketch group.
- They are interested in collaborating with art club.

## V. Club Name Change

### VI. Large Event Fund *(subject to immediate action)*

### VII. Action Items

- Muslim Student association
  - Originally requested 4,700.
  - It's their second year doing the Ramadan event.
  - Last year was a great success and they had around 100 people.
  - They are opening the doors to 150 people this year.
  - He is taking the \$200 away from equipment rental and is reducing the food cost to \$3,000.
  - They are now requesting \$4,200.
  - They are using \$500 from their own club funds.
  - They are getting are some RSVP's. Last year they had some people show up at the door.
  - Noah suggested \$3,500.
  - The funding request was approved for 3,500. Donna said that if that isn't enough they can always comeback and request more money.
- Anti-cinema cinema club
  - Has two funding requests.
  - The \$580 dollar request is for a event called love bites. It is a drag show, followed by a semi-interactive show of twilight.
  - It is a ticked event.
  - Collaborating with blue room.
  - The club that gets the ticket revenue has not been decided yet.
  - Their second request is \$325.67 for hoodies.
  - Noah asked if they can table these requests since they are both over \$300.
  - The club asked to get it approved as soon as possible because they are time sensitive.
  - They agreed to fund the \$580 request and save the hoodies discussion for the agenda planning meeting.
  - The hoodie request was later denied.
  -

### VIII. Information Items

#### VIII. Bookstore Donation

- CBE bookstore request

- Some of the business clubs re requesting \$100 each for raffles at their banquet.
- Noah pointed out that they usually give \$150 maximum for bookstore request.
- The council agreed to give \$100 for the raffle for the overall gala.
- Muslim Student Association
  - Their bookstore request was approved for \$150.

## **X. Other Business**

- Noah retypes the charge and charter in the new format for the AS. He also went over the changes they made to the charter.

*adjourned this meeting at [6:32].*